From: Rachel McClain

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Tim Lai

Subject: PTS 1056939 I -nswers to your guestions.
Attachments: mail-000035.pdf

Please provide a brief description of the error messages for those old emails.
Please see attachment to what the error looks like. It will not show the body of the email
and/or the attachment on the email. Some errors it is with just an attachment missing, for
others it is with the body of the email missing and other emails it is missing both email and
attachment if it had one.

Explain when LAPD switched to the newer email system.
We switched in June of 2016 and retrieved 6 months’ worth of a user’'s emails from
GroupWise. Our migration was 6 months long so depending on when you migrated, your
email in the new Office 365 account would start sometime between January and June of 2016.

The issues that occurred with the old emails
We had a system error last summer in August 2019 and had to completely recover the SQL
server that houses the index information for the Archive system.

You have attempted to fix the issues but can't, and that it seems to affect a random set of emails.
We recreated the SQL server based on backups we had of the database and so we are able to
search again but do not have backups of all the actual email data in the SAN so what comes
up as errors is unavailable. We no longer have a contract with MicroFocus.




From: ITB Project

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 7:18 PM
To: Travonne Dixon

Subject: Re: DISCOVERY REQUEST

On 3/3/2020 ITB received this LAD request and created PTS #1058956 and assigned it to ITD-MMSS with a due
date of 3/10/2020.

FYI LAPD Dept emails are only able to be queried from 1/1/2016 to present. All prior emails are from the
groupwise retain server is no longer in-service.

Groupwise Retain email server 3/1/2013 to 12/31/2015

Outlook e Discovery email server 1/1/2016 to present

http://pdinfoweb.lapd.lacity.org/Proj/Proj/Edit.aspx?pid=1058956

From: Travonne Dixon <31416@lapd.online>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:52 PM

To: ITB Project <itbproject@lapd.online>
Subject: DISCOVERY REQUEST

Hello,

Please See Attached request for emails related to civil lawsuit.

Detective Trawvovwe Dixonw #31416
Legal Affairy Divisiow
Employment Litigation Unit
(0)213.978.8045

( o) I

(f) 213.978.8216

Stop 400-2007

City Attorney's Office - ELU
City Hall East - 200 N. Main St, 7th Flr
LosAngeles, CA 90012

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKXECONTAENiality NOLICE ** ¥ ¥ K KKK KKK KH KKK KKK KK KK
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Office of the Los Angeles City
Attorney, which may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or the work product
doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
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From: Bryan Lium

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 1:22 PM
To: Marla Ciuffetelli

Subject: Fwd: LAPD Dept Emails

BRYAN D. LIUM

Commanding Officer
Los Angeles Police Department
Legal Affairs Division

Main: (213) 978-4640
]
]

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Javier Macias <36437@lapd.online>

Date: January 14, 2020 at 11:49:34 AM PST

To: Bryan Lium <32466@Iapd.online>

Cc: John McMahon <26681@lapd.online>, Karen Bottancino <v9615@Iapd.online>, Judi Stuart Lewis
<v9140@lapd.online>, Anthony Espinoza <35423@Iapd.online>, Brian O Connor <35408@Ilapd.online>,
Tyrone Jew <n3288@Ilapd.online>, Tracy Allen <36418@lapd.online>, Jeannine Bedard
<34638@lapd.online>, Robert Bean <37151@lapd.online>, Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>, Ken
Tran <v8720@Iapd.online>, Carmine Sasso <30799@Ilapd.online>, Alex Medel <30904@lapd.online>
Subject: LAPD Dept Emails

Hi Capt Lium,

| just wanted to update you on a change to the LAPD Dept Email query capabilities.
Groupwise/Retain emails are no longer available as that email server is out of service. Our IT
staff and vendors attempted for 4 months to revive this server without any success and we no
longer can retrieve any data from it. Only Dept emails on the Outlook e-discovery server are

available from 1/1/2016 to present.

Groupwise Retain Server: 3/1/13-12/31/15 (No Longer Available)
Outlook E-Discovery Server: 1/1/16-present (Available)

Please let your staff know.

Let me know if you have any further questions.
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Thanks

Javier Macias, Police Sergeant Il

Los Angeles Police Department

Information Technology Group

Commanding Officer's Administrative Section
Training Coordinator

100 W. 1st Street, Room 842

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(Mail Stop 400-1)

(213) 486-0370 Office

I

I
(213) 486-0399 Fax
36437@lapd.online
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From: Alexis Cameron

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:35 PM
To: Brian O Connor

Subject: RE: LAPD Dept Emails

The alert/diversion in NextRequest has provided this information since we first heard about it so anyone making a
request should already be aware of the limitations.

Alexis A. Cameron, Sr. Management Analyst |
OIC - CPRA Unit

LAPD Legal Affairs Division - Discovery Section
200 N. Spring Street, 19th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Phone: (213) 847-3555

Fax: (213) 847-3501

E-Mail: N1685@lapd.online

Public Line: (213) 847-3615

Mail Stop 1003

Work Schedule: Tuesday — Friday; off every Monday

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED: This communication contains information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. If
you are not the intended recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the communication to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of its contents is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by returning the
original communication by reply email, and permanently delete the communication from your system.

From: Brian O Connor

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:25 PM
To: Alexis Cameron <n1685@lapd.online>
Subject: Fwd: LAPD Dept Emails

FYI

Lieutenant Il Brian O'Connor, Serial No. 35408
Los Angeles Police Department
Officer-in-Charge

Discovery Section

Legal Affairs Division

200 North Spring Street, 19*" Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90012

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Bryan Lium <32466@lapd.online>

Date: January 14, 2020 at 12:16:47 PST

To: Javier Macias <36437@lapd.online>

Cc: John McMahon <26681@Ilapd.online>, Karen Bottancino <v9615@Ilapd.online>, Judi Stuart Lewis
<v9140@Ilapd.online>, Anthony Espinoza <35423@Iapd.online>, Brian O Connor <35408@Iapd.online>,
Tyrone Jew <n3288@lapd.online>, Tracy Allen <36418@lapd.online>, Jeannine Bedard
<34638@lapd.online>, Robert Bean <37151@lapd.online>, Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>, Ken
Tran <v8720@Iapd.online>, Carmine Sasso <30799@Iapd.online>, Alex Medel <30904@lapd.online>
Subject: Re: LAPD Dept Emails

Thank you

BRYAN D. LIUM
Commanding Officer
Los Angeles Police Department
Legal Affairs Division

Main: (213) 978-4640
I
]

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 14, 2020, at 11:49 AM, Javier Macias <36437@lapd.online> wrote:

Hi Capt Lium,

| just wanted to update you on a change to the LAPD Dept Email query
capabilities.

Groupwise/Retain emails are no longer available as that email server is out of
service. Our IT staff and vendors attempted for 4 months to revive this server
without any success and we no longer can retrieve any data from it. Only Dept
emails on the Outlook e-discovery server are available from 1/1/2016 to present.

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

.

]
(213) 486-0399 Fax
36437@lapd.online
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From: Brian O Connor

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:25 PM
To: Alexis Cameron

Subject: Fwd: LAPD Dept Emails

FYI

Lieutenant Il Brian O'Connor, Serial No. 35408
Los Angeles Police Department
Officer-in-Charge

Discovery Section

Legal Affairs Division

200 North Spring Street, 19" Floor

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

From: Bryan Lium <32466@Iapd.online>

Date: January 14, 2020 at 12:16:47 PST

To: Javier Macias <36437@lapd.online>

Cc: John McMahon <26681@lapd.online>, Karen Bottancino <v9615@Iapd.online>, Judi Stuart Lewis
<v9140@lapd.online>, Anthony Espinoza <35423@Iapd.online>, Brian O Connor <35408@Iapd.online>,
Tyrone Jew <n3288@Ilapd.online>, Tracy Allen <36418@Iapd.online>, Jeannine Bedard
<34638@lapd.online>, Robert Bean <37151@Iapd.online>, Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>, Ken
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:17 PM

To: Javier Macias

Cc: John McMahon;Karen Bottancino;Judi Stuart Lewis;Anthony Espinoza;Brian O

Connor;Tyrone Jew;Tracy Allen;Jeannine Bedard;Robert Bean;Rachel McClain;Ken
Tran;Carmine Sasso;Alex Medel
Subject: Re: LAPD Dept Emails

Thank you

BRYAN D. LIUM

Commanding Officer

Los Angeles Police Department
Legal Affairs Division

Main: (213) 978-4640
I
]

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 14, 2020, at 11:49 AM, Javier Macias <36437@lapd.online> wrote:

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

Javier Macias, Police Sergeant I

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 12:06 PM
To: Marla Ciuffetelli

Subject: FW: LAPD Dept Emails

Just to clarify Sgt Macias’ email to the Captain. We did not have vendors help us, only our IT staff and that was what the
qguote is for because we no longer have a contract with MicroFocus.

Rachel

From: Javier Macias <36437@lapd.online>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 11:50 AM

To: Bryan Lium <32466@Iapd.online>

Cc: John McMahon <26681@lapd.online>; Karen Bottancino <v9615@]Iapd.online>; Judi Stuart Lewis
<v9140@Ilapd.online>; Anthony Espinoza <35423@Iapd.online>; Brian O Connor <35408@lapd.online>; Tyrone Jew
<n3288@lapd.online>; Tracy Allen <36418@lapd.online>; Jeannine Bedard <34638@Ilapd.online>; Robert Bean
<37151@lapd.online>; Rachel McClain <v9434@Ilapd.online>; Ken Tran <v8720@lapd.online>; Carmine Sasso
<30799@lapd.online>; Alex Medel <30904 @lapd.online>

Subject: LAPD Dept Emails

Hi Capt Lium,
| just wanted to update you on a change to the LAPD Dept Email query capabilities.

Groupwise/Retain emails are no longer available as that email server is out of service. Our IT staff and
vendors attempted for 4 months to revive this server without any success and we no longer can retrieve any
data from it. Only Dept emails on the Outlook e-discovery server are available from 1/1/2016 to present.

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
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From: Javier Macias

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 11:50 AM

To: Bryan Lium

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

e ———
(213) 486-0399 Fax

36437@lapd.online




From: Alexis Cameron

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 7:37 AM

To: Diane Escalante

Subject: FW: Past Due LAD Request assigned to ITD-MMSS

Per your request.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Tyrone Jew <n3288@lapd.online>; Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>; Danielle Truscott <e9792@lapd.online>;
Alan Maestro <v9633@Ilapd.online>; Brianna Aldana <n5009@lapd.online>; Judi Stuart Lewis <v9140@lapd.online>

Cc: Boris Quintanilla <40874@lapd.online>; Karen Bottancino <v9615@Iapd.online>; Tracy Allen <36418@Ilapd.online>;
Loanne Truong <n5866@Iapd.online>; Anthony Espinoza <35423@lapd.online>; Jeannine Bedard <34638@Ilapd.online>;
Diane Escalante <30317@lapd.online>; Brian O Connor <35408@Ilapd.online>; Alexis Cameron <n1685@Ilapd.online>;
Shavonne Robinson <n3662@Ilapd.online>; Kristin Johns <n4362@Ilapd.online>; John McMahon <26681@Iapd.online>;
Robert Bean <37151@lapd.online>; Masoomeh Cheraghi <n5890@Ilapd.online>; Kris Tu <34895@Iapd.online>

Subject: Re: Past Due LAD Request assigned to ITD-MMSS

Hi All
update
It has been brought to my attention that the Retain Email server (Groupwise) can no longer be queried and is

no longer in service. | IEEEEEE—|E N, As of

now we only have access to query Dept email from 1/1/2016 to present day which is our Outlook
email. Groupwise email is no longer able to be queried or retrieved.
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As far as the past due email LAD requests. Brianna is in the office today and is working on clearing up the back
log and responding to each past due request my hope is to have an official response for each by the today or
tomorrow.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 5:33 PM

To: Tyrone Jew <n3288@Ilapd.online>; Rachel McClain <v9434@Iapd.online>; Danielle Truscott <e9792@Ilapd.online>;
Alan Maestro <v9633@Iapd.online>; Brianna Aldana <n5009 @Ilapd.online>; Judi Stuart Lewis <v9140@Ilapd.online>

Cc: Boris Quintanilla <40874@lapd.online>; Karen Bottancino <v9615@Iapd.online>; Tracy Allen <36418@Iapd.online>;
Loanne Truong <n5866@Iapd.online>; Anthony Espinoza <35423@lapd.online>; Jeannine Bedard <34638@Iapd.online>;
Diane Escalante <30317@lapd.online>; Brian O Connor <35408@lapd.online>; Alexis Cameron <n1685@Ilapd.online>;
Shavonne Robinson <n3662@Ilapd.online>; Kristin Johns <n4362@Ilapd.online>; John McMahon <26681@Ilapd.online>;
Robert Bean <37151@lapd.online>

Subject: Re: Past Due LAD Request assigned to ITD-MMSS

Hi ITD-MMSS

The following LAD Request in PTS are past due and we need a status updates as to when we can expect them
completed to avoid litigation:

PTSH#
1052463, assigned to Truscott due
date 11/22/19 http://incidents.lapd.lacity.org/Proj/Proj/Edit.aspx?pid=1052463
1052495, assigned to Truscott due date 11/22/19
http://incidents.lapd.lacity.org/Proj/Proj/Edit.aspx?pid=1052495
1053001, assigned to Aldana due
date 11/22/19 http://incidents.lapd.lacity.org/Proj/Proj/Edit.aspx?pid=1053001
1053065, assigned to Truscott due date 11/22/19
http://incidents.lapd.lacity.org/Proj/Proj/Edit.aspx?pid=1053565
1053147, assigned to Truscott due date 11/22/19
http://incidents.lapd.lacity.org/Proj/Proj/Edit.aspx?pid=1053147
1053212, assigned to Truscott due date 11/22/19
http://incidents.lapd.lacity.org/Proj/Proj/Edit.aspx?pid=1053212

40




1052096, assigned to Truscott due date 11/22/19
http://incidents.lapd.lacity.org/Proj/Proj/Edit.aspx?pid=1052096

Please provide a status update so | may notify LAD when they can expect to receive the email queries.

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

From: Tyrone Jew <n3288@Iapd.online>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Rachel McClain <v9434®@lapd.online>; Danielle Truscott <e9792@lapd.online>; Alan Maestro <v9633@lapd.online>;
Brianna Aldana <n5009@Iapd.online>

Cc: Javier Macias <36437@lapd.online>; Boris Quintanilla <40874@lapd.online>

Subject: PTS #1052096, 1052463, 1052495, 1053001, 1053065, 1053147, and 1053212

Good Morning MMSS:

May | please have a status report update for projects PTS #1052096, 1052463, 1052495, 1053001, 1053065, 1053147,
and 10532127

Tyrone Jew

Senior Administrative Clerk
Information Technology Bureau
(213) 486 - 0203
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From: Alexis Cameron

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Catherine Constantino;Michelle Gibbs;Armand Pascua;Charles Clifton;Joan Alexandria
Tagle;Masoomeh Cheraghi;Thanh Su;Encarmina Cordeta

Cc: Loanne Truong;Shavonne Robinson;Jackeline Jimenez-Villanueva

Subject: FW: Email Retention Info

ITG has notified us that e-mails prior to January 2016 are no longer available. Email searches can only be conducted on
e-mails sent/received starting January 1, 2016.

The LT has requested that we create a new division in NR saying something to the effect of “Requesting e-mails? Please
be advised that Department e-mails prior to 2016 are not available. The Department can only search or query
Department e-mails sent/received on or after January 1, 2016.”

Loanne/Jackie,
Can you show me how to set up a diversion?

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

To: Tyrone Jew <n3288@Iapd.online>; Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>; Danielle Truscott <e9792@lapd.online>;
Alan Maestro <v9633@Ilapd.online>; Brianna Aldana <n5009@Ilapd.online>; Judi Stuart Lewis <v9140@lapd.online>

Cc: Boris Quintanilla <40874@lapd.online>; Karen Bottancino <v9615@Iapd.online>; Tracy Allen <36418@lapd.online>;
Loanne Truong <n5866@lapd.online>; Anthony Espinoza <35423@lapd.online>; Jeannine Bedard <34638@Ilapd.online>;
Diane Escalante <30317@Iapd.online>; Brian O Connor <35408@lapd.online>; Alexis Cameron <n1685@Iapd.online>;
Shavonne Robinson <n3662@Ilapd.online>; Kristin Johns <n4362@Ilapd.online>; John McMahon <26681@Iapd.online>;
Robert Bean <37151@lapd.online>; Masoomeh Cheraghi <n5890@Ilapd.online>; Kris Tu <34895@Ilapd.online>

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

no longer in service. |IEEEEEEE—EB—— S, A\s of

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
Shavonne Robinson <n3662@Ilapd.online>; Kristin Johns <n4362@Ilapd.online>; John McMahon <26681@lapd.online>;
Robert Bean <37151@Ilapd.online>

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

To: Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>; Danielle Truscott <e9792@lapd.online>; Alan Maestro <v9633@lapd.online>;
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

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Bryan Lium

Subject: Fwd: Past Due LAD Request assigned to ITD-MMSS
Sir,

FYI

According to ITG, Groupwise email is done. From now on | IIIIIIIIININGEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE < ill only be
able to respond to CPRA requests for email from 1/1/2016 forward. We have created a NextRequest alert to notify the

public of this.
We will continue to process our email requests for older cases where we have already obtained the Groupwise files.

Lieutenant Il Brian O'Connor, Serial No. 35408
Los Angeles Police Department
Officer-in-Charge

Discovery Section

Legal Affairs Division

200 North Spring Street, 19* Floor

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

Date: December 5, 2019 at 11:16:57 PST

To: Tyrone Jew <n3288@Ilapd.online>, Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>, Danielle Truscott
<e9792@lapd.online>, Alan Maestro <v9633@Iapd.online>, Brianna Aldana <n5009@Iapd.online>, Judi
Stuart Lewis <v9140@Iapd.online>

Cc: Boris Quintanilla <40874@lapd.online>, Karen Bottancino <v9615@Iapd.online>, Tracy Allen
<36418@lapd.online>, Loanne Truong <n5866@Ilapd.online>, Anthony Espinoza <35423@lapd.online>,
Jeannine Bedard <34638@lapd.online>, Diane Escalante <30317@Iapd.online>, Brian O Connor
<35408@lapd.online>, Alexis Cameron <n1685@lapd.online>, Shavonne Robinson
<n3662@lapd.online>, Kristin Johns <n4362@lapd.online>, John McMahon <26681@lapd.online>,
Robert Bean <37151@lapd.online>, Masoomeh Cheraghi <n5890@Iapd.online>, Kris Tu
<34895@lapd.online>

Subject: Re: Past Due LAD Request assigned to ITD-MMSS

Hi All
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update

It has been brought to my attention that the Retain Email server (Groupwise) can no longer be

queried and is no longer in service. || IIIEIEGNGNGENEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
I /s of now we only have access to query Dept email from 1/1/2016 to
present day which is our Outlook email. Groupwise email is no longer able to be queried or
retrieved.

As far as the past due email LAD requests. Brianna is in the office today and is working on
clearing up the back log and responding to each past due request my hope is to have an official
response for each by the today or tomorrow.

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

To: Tyrone Jew <n3288@Ilapd.online>; Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>; Danielle Truscott
<e9792@lapd.online>; Alan Maestro <v9633@lapd.online>; Brianna Aldana <n5009 @lapd.online>; Judi
Stuart Lewis <v9140@Iapd.online>

Cc: Boris Quintanilla <40874@lapd.online>; Karen Bottancino <v9615@]Iapd.online>; Tracy Allen
<36418@lapd.online>; Loanne Truong <n5866@lapd.online>; Anthony Espinoza <35423@Iapd.online>;
Jeannine Bedard <34638@Ilapd.online>; Diane Escalante <30317@lapd.online>; Brian O Connor
<35408@lapd.online>; Alexis Cameron <n1685@Ilapd.online>; Shavonne Robinson
<n3662@lapd.online>; Kristin Johns <n4362@Ilapd.online>; John McMahon <26681@lapd.online>;
Robert Bean <37151@lapd.online>

Subject: Re: Past Due LAD Request assigned to ITD-MMSS

Hi ITD-MMSS

The following LAD Request in PTS are past due and we need a status updates as to when we can
expect them completed to avoid litigation:

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

Please provide a status update so | may notify LAD when they can expect to receive the email
queries.

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

To: Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>; Danielle Truscott <e9792@lapd.online>; Alan Maestro
<v9633@Ilapd.online>; Brianna Aldana <n5009@lapd.online>

Cc: Javier Macias <36437@lapd.online>; Boris Quintanilla <40874@lapd.online>

Subject: PTS #1052096, 1052463, 1052495, 1053001, 1053065, 1053147, and 1053212

Good Morning MMSS:

May | please have a status report update for projects PTS #1052096, 1052463, 1052495, 1053001,
1053065, 1053147, and 1053212?

Tyrone Jew

Senior Administrative Clerk
Information Technology Bureau
(213) 486 - 0203
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From: Brian O Connor

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Alexis Cameron

Subject: Fwd: Past Due LAD Request assigned to ITD-MMSS

Let’s discuss if you have time in 10 minutes when I’'m back.

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

To: Tyrone Jew <n3288@Iapd.online>, Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>, Danielle Truscott
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
Jeannine Bedard <34638@Ilapd.online>, Diane Escalante <30317@lapd.online>, Brian O Connor
<35408@lapd.online>, Alexis Cameron <n1685@Ilapd.online>, Shavonne Robinson
<n3662@lapd.online>, Kristin Johns <n4362@Ilapd.online>, John McMahon <26681@lapd.online>,
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

queried and is no longer in service. || IIEIEIEGTGNGNGNGNGNGNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEES
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

Cc: Boris Quintanilla <40874@Ilapd.online>; Karen Bottancino <v9615@]Iapd.online>; Tracy Allen
<36418@lapd.online>; Loanne Truong <n5866@lapd.online>; Anthony Espinoza <35423@lapd.online>;
Jeannine Bedard <34638@lapd.online>; Diane Escalante <30317@Iapd.online>; Brian O Connor
<35408@lapd.online>; Alexis Cameron <n1685@lapd.online>; Shavonne Robinson
<n3662@Ilapd.online>; Kristin Johns <n4362@Iapd.online>; John McMahon <26681@Ilapd.online>;
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
<v9633@Ilapd.online>; Brianna Aldana <n5009@Iapd.online>

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

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Javier Macias

Cc: Tyrone Jew;Rachel McClain;Danielle Truscott;Alan Maestro;Brianna Aldana;Judi Stuart

Lewis;Boris Quintanilla;Karen Bottancino;Tracy Allen;Loanne Truong;Anthony
Espinoza;Jeannine Bedard;Diane Escalante;Alexis Cameron;Shavonne Robinson;Kristin
Johns;John McMahon;Robert Bean;Masoomeh Cheraghi;Kris Tu

Subject: Re: Past Due LAD Request assigned to ITD-MMSS

Thank you Javier.

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

On Dec 5, 2019, at 11:16, Javier Macias <36437@lapd.online> wrote:

Hi All
update

It has been brought to my attention that the Retain Email server (Groupwise) can no longer be

queried and is no longer in service. |
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
11



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
<e9792@lapd.online>; Alan Maestro <v9633@lapd.online>; Brianna Aldana <n5009@lapd.online>; Judi
Stuart Lewis <v9140@lapd.online>

Cc: Boris Quintanilla <40874@lapd.online>; Karen Bottancino <v9615@1Iapd.online>; Tracy Allen
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
12



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

(213) 486-0245 Direct
I

(213) 486-0399 Fax
36437@lapd.online

From: Tyrone Jew <n3288@]Iapd.online>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Rachel McClain <v9434@lapd.online>; Danielle Truscott <e9792@lapd.online>; Alan Maestro
<v9633@Ilapd.online>; Brianna Aldana <n5009@lapd.online>

Cc: Javier Macias <36437@lapd.online>; Boris Quintanilla <40874@Iapd.online>

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

To: Tyrone Jew;Rachel McClain;Danielle Truscott;Alan Maestro;Brianna Aldana;Judi Stuart
Lewis

Cc: Boris Quintanilla;Karen Bottancino;Tracy Allen;Loanne Truong;Anthony

Espinoza;Jeannine Bedard;Diane Escalante;Brian O Connor;Alexis Cameron;Shavonne
Robinson;Kristin Johns;John McMahon;Robert Bean;Masoomeh Cheraghi;Kris Tu
Subject: Re: Past Due LAD Request assigned to ITD-MMSS

Hi All
update

It has been brought to my attention that the Retain Email server (Groupwise) can no longer be queried and is

no longer in service. | As of

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
Alan Maestro <v9633@lapd.online>; Brianna Aldana <n5009@lapd.online>; Judi Stuart Lewis <v9140@lapd.online>

Cc: Boris Quintanilla <40874@lapd.online>; Karen Bottancino <v9615@Iapd.online>; Tracy Allen <36418@Ilapd.online>;
Loanne Truong <n5866@]Iapd.online>; Anthony Espinoza <35423@lapd.online>; Jeannine Bedard <34638@Ilapd.online>;
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

PTS#

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
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